Bnox County Commission

NOTICE

TO: MEMBERS OF THE INSOLVENCY BOARD
Commissioner Lee Commissioner Frazier
Commissioner Jay

FROM: Commissioner Gina Oster, Madam Chair
DATE: September 18, 2023

THE KNOX COUNTY INSOLVENCY BOARD SHALL MEET MONDAY,
SEPTEMBER 25, 2023 AT 4:00 P.M. IN THE MAIN ASSEMBLY ROOM OF THE
CITY-COUNTY BUILDING, 400 WEST MAIN STREET. ALL AGENDA ITEMS
ARE SUBJECT TO VOTE.

NOTE: Anyone wishing fo speak on any Insolvency Board agenda item can do so via the
Commission website at commission.knoxcountyin.gov, by emailing commission@knoxcounty.org
or by calling the office at 865-215-2534. The deadline to sign up to speak is Sunday, September
24, 2023 at 4:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order.
2. Amendments to the Agenda.

3. Approval of minutes of previous meetings: July 18, 2022; September 1, 2022; and
September 1, 2023

4. Public Forum (Agenda items only)

5. Approval of sale of County owned propertics for less than taxes owed pursuant to law.,
(Resolution R-23-9-801 of the Knox County Commission)



6. Other Business.

7. Adjourn.



